

## Valley Victory Life Group

### Kingdom Dominion-Jesus as King

**Cultivate Good Relationships!** “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

#### *Every kingdom has a King*

1. (John 10:9 TPT) **I am the Gateway.** To enter through me is to experience life, freedom, and satisfaction.
2. (John 14:6 TPT) Jesus explained, “I am the Way, I am the Truth, and I am the Life. **No** one comes next to the Father except through *union with me*. To know me is to know my Father too.
3. (1 Timothy 2:5-6 AMP) For **there [is only] one God, and [only] one Mediator between God and men, the Man Christ Jesus,** who gave Himself as a ransom for all [people, a fact that was] attested to at the right *and* proper time.
4. (Acts 4:12 AMP) And there is salvation in *and* through no one else, for **there is no other name** under heaven given among men by *and* in which we must be saved.

**Commented [BC1]:** The Kingdom of heaven has a man ruling it. Jesus was given complete authority over that realm and this one. To cross over from earth to the higher dimension you must have the kings' 'approval'.

**Commented [BC2]:** Despite philosophies of tolerance, pluralism and relativism God designed the access point to the heavenlies to GO THROUGH ONE MAN. Jesus restored every aspect of the eternal & temporal so that humanity can return to the creator. This work He did made HIM KING of the universe!

**Commented [BC3]:** Many other man-made religions have attempted to gain access into the spiritual realm. All of them utilize the 'dark gods' for partial entrance. Only ONE WAY to obtain true citizenship in the eternal is to follow Jesus' example of death to life! HE IS THE TRUE DOOR. No other way to fully connect with the creator.

**Commented [BC4]:** Ask any other 'faith' how they deal with sin. There is no effective way to eliminate the sin nature in mankind EXCEPT BY BLOOD sacrifice. It took a man's blood to purify the human race. This accomplishment made Jesus King.

### *Imposters who desire to be King*

1. (2 Corinthians 11:4 TPT) For you seem to gladly tolerate anyone who comes to you preaching a pseudo-Jesus, not the Jesus we have preached. You have accepted a spirit and gospel that is false, rather than the Spirit and gospel you once embraced. How tolerant you have become of these imposters!
2. (Galatians 1:6-9 TPT) I am shocked over how quickly you have strayed away from the One who called you in the grace of Christ. I'm astounded that you now embrace a distorted gospel! That is a fake "gospel" that is simply not true. There is only one gospel—the good news of Christ! Yet you have allowed those who mingle law with grace to confuse you. But even if we or an angel from heaven should preach a gospel different than the one we preached to you, let them be under God's curse! Let me make it clear: Anyone, no matter who they are, that brings you a different gospel than the gospel that you have received, let them be condemned and cursed!
3. (Luke 13:24 TPT) Jesus said to the crowd, "There is a great cost for anyone to enter through the narrow doorway into God's kingdom. I tell you, many will want to enter but won't be able to

**Commented [BC5]:** The bible clearly defines who Jesus is, and who He is not. HIS WORDS IN RED MAKE IT VERY CLEAR WHO HE WAS. Watch out for religions that add or subtract from the bible and speak of a 'different Jesus'.

**Commented [BC6]:** There are 'Christians' and movements who recreate Jesus in their own image. Evidence of His humanity and divinity, and how the spiritual realm operates, is found in the bible. KNOW YOUR BIBLE or be deceived!

**Commented [BC7]:** Jesus never studied in the orient with eastern spiritual gurus. He did not visit Central America and create mormonism. He is not the Jesus listed in the koran who is inferior to mohammed. He is not a politically correct liberal who tolerates everything in the name of self-esteem. These are false gospels sent by demons to distract & entrap.

**Commented [BC8]:** The 'narrow gate' refers to there being ONLY ONE WAY IN. Jesus blazed a way across the veil of the supernatural so that we can go from this realm and gain citizenship in the higher one. No other access point was offered other than Him. **The cost is your death and resurrection!**